
 
 

MAY 6, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Michael Morasco 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Olga Diaz 
  Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 

applicable to live presentations. 



May 6, 2015 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 
Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

In addition to speaking during particular agenda items, the public may address the Council on any item which 
is not on the agenda provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.  State law 
prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City 
Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for 
instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 
a. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 

Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: 
Administrative/Clerical/Engineering (ACE) Bargaining Unit 

b. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 
Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: Supervisory (SUP) 

Bargaining Unit 
c. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 

Employee Organization: Maintenance & Operations, Teamsters Local 911 

II. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
a. Property:   165 E. Lincoln Parkway 

City Negotiator:  Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties:  San Diego Auto Thrift 
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Agreement 

 
   



ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

May 6, 2015 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
Mobilehome Rent Review Board 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening 
meeting.  The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse 
or sanction any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the 
agenda, please notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 

 
FLAG SALUTE   

 
 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 
 

PROCLAMATIONS: Water Awareness Month and Drinking Water Week  
   Drowning Prevention Month - May 2015  

   National Historic Preservation Month - May 2015 and Awards Presentation 

 
 

PRESENTATIONS: Be Water Smart & Earth Day Poster Contest Awards  
 

 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 

such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  
(Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, 

comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any 
remaining speakers will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting. 



 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 
Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 

or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 
2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Meeting of April 8, 2015 

4. FISCAL YEAR 2014 URBAN AREA SECURITY INITIATIVE GRANT - COMMUNICATIONS 

CENTER MICROWAVE - COUNTY CONTRACT - 

Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Public Service Agreement 

between the City of Escondido and Aviat U.S., Inc., and authorize the Escondido Police Department 
to utilize County Contract Number 547601, to purchase specialized equipment for the Dispatch 

Communications Center. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Police Department: Craig Carter) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-73 

5. 2015 CALIFORNIA FIRE ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT MODIFICATION - 

Request Council approve Resolution No. 2015-70 which provides clarification language required by 

the California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) in order to fully reimburse the City of 

Escondido when personnel and resources are mobilized during emergency activities under California 
Fire Assistance Agreement (CFAA) guidelines.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Fire Department: Michael Lowry) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-70 

6. DESIGNATION OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR CLEAN WATER STATE 

REVOLVING FUND LOANS FOR THE RECYCLED WATER AND POTABLE REUSE PROGRAM - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Director of Utilities or his designee to sign on behalf of the 

City, Financial Assistance Applications for low-interest loans from the Clean Water State Revolving 

Fund (SRF). Applications are recommended at this time for three construction projects: 1) $8 million 
for the Easterly Recycled Water Mains, Brine Line and Reservoir Project; 2) $3.3 million for the 

Easterly Recycled Water Distribution for Agriculture Project; and 3) $4 million for the Brine Line from 
Grape Day Park to HARRF Project. These three projects are components of the Recycled Water and 

Potable Reuse Program. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-40 

7. POTABLE REUSE PROGRAM SUPPORT FROM BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION - 

Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Consulting Agreement 
with Black & Veatch Corporation for Potable Reuse Program Support services. The proposed contract 

amount is $287,200. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-65 



8. AMEND THE TRAFFIC SCHEDULE FOR TIME ZONED PARKING ON NORTH BROADWAY 

AND IN MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT ONE - 
Request Council approve amending the Traffic Schedule for Time Zoned Parking to designate three 

15-minute parking stalls in the downtown area and one row of 3-hour parking in Municipal Parking 
Lot One. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-71 

9. APPROVE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2020 SAN DIEGO REGIONAL ANALYSIS OF IMPEDIMENTS 

TO FAIR HOUSING CHOICE - 

Request Council approve the FY 2015-2020 San Diego Regional Analysis of Impediments to Fair 
Housing Choice (2015-2020 AI). 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-72 

10. ESTABLISH ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEYS (SPEED ZONES) AT FOUR (4) 

LOCATIONS CITYWIDE - 
Request Council approve establishing Engineering and Traffic Surveys (Speed Zones) at the following 

locations: (1) Del Dios Highway; (2) El Norte Parkway; (3) Mary Lane; and (4) Ninth Avenue. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-47 

11. FIFTH AMENDMENT TO THE CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH AECOM FOR DESIGN OF 

THE CITRACADO PARKWAY EXTENSION PROJECT - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the Fifth Amendment to the 

Consulting Agreement with AECOM in the amount of $42,702.25 for additional design services for the 
Citracado Parkway Extension Project. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-56 

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 
Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 

Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

12. ANNEXATION, TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL 

MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION (SUB 14-0002, PHG 14-0006, PHG 14-0007 AND 

ENV 14-0003) - 
Approved on April 22, 2015 with a vote of 5/0 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-10 (Second Reading and Adoption) 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 



13. SHORT-FORM RENT INCREASE APPLICATION FOR WESTWINDS MOBILEHOME PARK - 

Request Council consider the short-form rent increase application submitted by Westwinds 
Mobilehome Park and if approved, grant an increase of seventy-five percent (75%) of the change in 

the Consumer Price Index, or 0.963% (an average of $4.59) for the period of December 31, 2013 to 
December 31, 2014. 

Staff Recommendation: Consider for approval (Community Development Department: 

Barbara Redlitz) 

RRB RESOLUTION NO. 2015-02 

14. PUBLIC HEARING FOR CITY OF ESCONDIDO LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 

ZONES 1-36 AND 38 - 
Request Council receive input from property owners in Zones 1-36 and 38 of the City of Escondido 

Landscape Maintenance District (LMD) on the proposed budget and assessments for Fiscal Year 
2015/2016. No Council action is required. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive Public Input (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed 

Domingue) 

15. AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 22 OF THE ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE, AND ADOPTION 

OF JURISDICTIONAL RUNOFF MANAGEMENT PLAN AND ASSOCIATED WATER QUALITY 

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR THE SAN DIEGUITO AND CARLSBAD WATERSHEDS AND CEQA 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION - 
Request Council approve updating Chapter 22 of the Escondido Municipal Code to comply with 

Regional Water Quality Control Board Order Number R9-2013-0001 and approve adoption of the City 
of Escondido Jurisdictional Runoff Management Plan, the Water Quality Improvement Plans for the 

Carlsbad and San Dieguito Watersheds, and the CEQA Notice of Exemption (NOE). 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

A) ORDINANCE NO. 2015-09 (Introduction and First Reading)   B) RESOLUTION NO. 2015-74 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

16. APPOINTMENT TO HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION - 

Request Council approve ratifying the Mayor's appointment to fill an unscheduled vacancy on the 
Historic Preservation Commission, term to expire March 31, 2018. 

Staff Recommendation: Ratify the Mayor's Appointment (City Clerk's Office: Diane 

Halverson) 

17. WOHLFORD DAM: DESIGNATION OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR CLEAN WATER 

STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO ALLOCATE PROP. 1E 

REIMBURSEMENTS TO THE WOHLFORD DAM CIP BUDGET - 

Request Council approve authorizing the Director of Utilities or his designee to sign, on behalf of the 
City, Financial Assistance Applications for low-interest loans of up to $25 million from the Clean Water 

State Revolving Fund (SRF) for construction of Wohlford Dam and approve a budget adjustment to 
allocate money received as reimbursement from the California Department of Water Resources (CA 

DWR) Prop. 1E Grant Program. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-53 

 

WORKSHOP 

18. UPDATE TO THE CITY COUNCIL CONCERNING THE ONGOING DROUGHT AND POTENTIAL 

IMPACTS TO ESCONDIDO - 

Request Council receive and file the latest information on California's on-going drought, and the 

state, regional and local responses. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

19. FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 OPERATING BUDGET BRIEFING - 

Request Council provide direction regarding the Fiscal Year 2015/16 General Fund Operating Budget. 

Staff Recommendation: Provide Direction (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

20. FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 CIP BUDGET 

UPDATE - 
Request Council direct staff to move forward on preparing the FY 2015/16 Five-Year Capital 

Improvement Program and Budget. 

Staff Recommendation: Provide Direction (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

21. FUTURE AGENDA - 

The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 

Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 

items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 
announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 

Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S UPDATE - 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 



The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 
such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. 

Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

May 13 Wednesday 4:30 p.m. Town Hall Meeting Council Chambers 

May 20 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  

May 27 - - No Meeting - 

June 3 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 

the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  

Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in 

the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  

• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 
writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available 

for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in 

the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  

The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 

home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4643.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org












































































































































































































































Amendments to Chapter 22, Jurisdictional Runoff Management Plan, Water Quality Improvement 
May 6, 2015 
Page 2 

BACKGROUND:  
 
On May 8, 2013, the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) adopted Order No. R9-2013-
0001, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit and Waste Discharge 
Requirements for Discharges from the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s) Draining 
the Watersheds within the San Diego Region (“MS4 Permit”). The MS4 Permit, updated on a five-
year permit cycle, applies to 21 Copermitees including the City of Escondido. The City must review 
and update the Municipal Code, update its Jurisdictional Runoff Management Plan (JRMP), and 
participate in development of Water Quality Improvement Plans (WQIPs) for the San Dieguito and 
Carlsbad Watersheds. These updates are required to be submitted to the RWQCB by June 26, 2015. 
The RWQCB and the public will then have a final opportunity to review and comment on the WQIPs 
before they are finalized in Fall 2015.  
 
The WQIPs and JRMP including attachments and appendices are available for Council and public 
review on the City’s website at: https://www.escondido.org/water-quality-improvement-planning.aspx  
 
Municipal Code update: 
 
Attachment A shows redline strike-out of proposed changes to the Escondido Municipal Code 
Chapter 22 – Wastewaters, Stormwaters, and Related Matters which are required to ensure City 
compliance with the MS4 Permit. The update includes permit-required changes to prohibited 
discharges and addresses requirements for the maintenance and certification of structural Best 
Management Practices (BMPs). 
 
Water Quality Improvement Plans (WQIPs): 
 
The WQIPs for San Dieguito Watershed and Carlsbad Watershed establish Highest Priority Water 
Quality Conditions (HPWQCs), goals for water quality improvements, and strategies and schedules to 
achieve those goals. The HPWQC for both watersheds is bacteria. The WQIPs are developed in 
coordination with the other jurisdictions within each watershed management area, along with a 
consultation panel of stakeholders from the regulatory, development, and environmental 
communities. Once developed and approved, the plans undergo an adaptive management process, 
to be reported on annually and re-assessed in at most five years from adoption. 
 
Jurisdictional Runoff Management Plan (JRMP): 
 
The JRMP details the specific measures the City will take to implement the strategies of the WQIP 
and to comply with requirements of the MS4 Permit related to development and municipal operations. 
Escondido has implemented a similar plan since the first municipal storm water requirements were 
enacted nearly 15 years ago; this is essentially an update to the previous plan. City staff from multiple 
departments implement elements of the JRMP with coordination and reporting by Environmental 
Programs Division. The JRMP includes: inspections and maintenance of municipal infrastructure, 





ATTACHMENT "A"




































































































































































































	Consent
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Consent - Resolutions and Ordinances
	Item #12
	Public Hearings
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Current Business
	Item #16
	Item #17
	Workshop
	Item #18
	Item #19
	Item #20
	Future Agenda
	Item #21
	City Manager's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update



